

Minutes Royalton Planning Commission 12-1-20

Present: David, Stuart, Geo, Sarah, Patrick, Peter, Bushrod,
roni

Call to order 6:05

Driveaway permit that we had concerns about last meeting, Stuart visited the site of the driveway on Board Brook Stuart informed him that he needs an engineered written plan, select board agrees

Grant opportunity for recreation grant 50-50 grant, Sarah/Geo think that it is an intensive grant process and we don't have enough time to get all the pieces in place. Stuart thinks that a covered picnic area might be a nice touch but also thinks that time frame too short.

Sarah stated that 4 applicants for the art project, need to pick a finalist, they might be offered a small stipend to come up with a rough design. Hopefully get some money from VLS and the town to help pay for the project, February for rough designs to be completed

Rainville's log landing on route 14, putting in new driveway, and putting in a settling pond

Minutes of 11-3-20 motion to accept Bushrod, seconded Roni, all in favor

Motion to adjourn 6:25 Roni seconded Bushrod, all in favor